ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 3-3 Date: 20/06/2017
From: Mr Yingiya Mark Guyula To: Hon. Natasha Fyles
Portfolio: Attorney-General & Justice Agency: Attorney-General & Justice

Subject: Indigenous Incarceration Rates

QUESTION:

Minister, could you provide the current rates of incarceration of Indigenous adults and juveniles in the
NT? Due to the current anniversary of the 10-year intervention, could you also provide the same rates for
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